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May 11, 2012

Chad Evans

#75414

P.O.Box 14’
Concord, NH 03302

Dear Mr. Evans,

Iamin receibt of your last letter and the results of the polygraph test. You evidently had
an expert that was hired to administer this test. It appears as if you have people working
on your case which is great I must try and tell you agaln ‘how it is we work.

First of all we are not lawyers nor have lawyers on staff When we take on a case, we
then hire an attorney to work the case as our attorney. In your particular case, there are
no avenues of new evidence for us to discover other than that of expert opinion which
you already have. You say that the two doctors state that the fat emboli were result of a
traumatic injury deliver hours before Kassidy’s death. Those two doctors are your
experts.

I have included the names and address of IP’s in your area. The NEIP does handle non-
DNA cases and they work within a law firm. Possibly you have already tried to get them
interested in your case but you might wish to try again.

Again, currently there is nothing that CM can do to help you. We appreciate you keeping
us abreast of your case and any new-found information. However, once again you will
need to hire a lawyer who can present this new evidence to a court in order to grant a new
trial. Remember, we are not lawyers so cannot represent you in court and any new
evidence in your case requires an expert opinion which you already have in your court.

Sincerely,
Lk

Janet BaXéhdale -

Seeking Tustice for the Innocent in Prison
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New England innocence Project
Goodwin Procter LLP

Exchange Place

53 State Street

Boston, MA 02109

Committee for Public Counsel Services Innocence Program
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Justice Brandeis Innocence Project
Schuster Institute for Investigative Journalism
Brandeis University

415 South Street, MS 043

Waltham, MA 02454
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